

MOHAMMED RAZA RAJWANI



Full Stack Developer at University of Business & Technology - KSA.

Email: razarajwani@live.com

Mobile: +966-545225872, +92-333-2197816

Al-Rehab District, Jeddah – Saudi Arabia

“Passionate, professional and committed sr. software developer with more than 10+ years of experience in designing, implementing, and adapting technically sophisticated online web applications using Microsoft and Google Technologies. Proficient in .Net Core, ASP.NET, Flutter, Angular, , NodeJs, Express, MongoDB, JavaScript, C#, VB.Net, Web API, Docker, Oracle, MS SQL and ASP.NET MVC with clean architecture etc.

Love to learn and implement upcoming market trends and techniques.”

<http://razarajwani.com> | <https://www.behance.net/razarajwani>

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Born November 2nd, 1988 in Karachi (Pakistan)

Citizenship: Pakistani

Marital status: Married, 2 kids

Transferrable Iqama

WORK HISTORY

MAR. 2018 – PRESENT

UNIVERSITY OF BUSINESS & TECHNOLOGY – KSA



Full Stack Developer

- Responsible for collecting project requirements, implementation, testing, Development, and maintenance of .NET based web applications. Developed C# web applications using Visual Studio 2017, Microsoft SQL Server 2017, Oracle 11g, HTML5, jQuery, Bootstrap. Involved for maintenance work for existing projects.
- Developed and implemented Academic ERP system comprising all of the modules associated with Admission, Registration, Grading system, workflow and financial activities.
- Working on KPIs for the top management reports and dashboards.
- Responsible for DAL, BLL and Presentation Layer design and development.
- Responsible for creating application design or architecture for the front and back end (database) development.
- Develop complex PL SQL queries, views, procedures, triggers and Functions for various modules.
- Develop applications using ADO.NET to communicate with database layer.

SEP. 2014 – FEB. 2018

HALWANI BROTHERS – KSA



Senior Developer & Analyst

- Responsible for collecting project requirements, implementation, testing, Development, and maintenance of .NET based web applications. Developed ASP.NET MVC & Web Forms applications using C#, VB.Net, VS 2015, Microsoft SQL Server 2012, HTML5, JQuery, Bootstrap, Dev-Express and Telerik Controls. Involved for maintenance work for existing projects.

- Developed and implemented Assets Management, HR Management Application comprising all of the modules associated with Employee profile, Contract, Attendance, Overtime, Leave, Transfer, Disciplinary, Payroll and End Of service.
- Responsible for DAL, BLL and Presentation Layer design and development.
- Responsible for creating application design or architecture for the front and back end (database) development.
- Develop complex SQL queries, views, stored procedures, triggers and Functions for various modules.
- Develop applications using ADO.NET to communicate with database layer.
- Experience in Microsoft Dynamics AX customizations.

JUL. 2011 – AUG. 2014

(3 Years 2 Months)

ARABSIGN (AL-NAJJAR GROUP - KSA)

Senior Software Developer



- Gather application requirements and creating prototype in lights of client requirements specifications.
- Designed modules interface and database structure.
- Released project builds and deployed to client side.
- Communicated technical issues with team lead and manager.
- Develop web-based applications in ASP.NET, C#, VB.Net and SharePoint 2010/13.
- Develop complex SQL queries, views, stored procedures, triggers and Functions for various modules.
- Develop applications requirement based dynamic and graphical Reports by using C# Charts.
- Application deployment at client side and provide client support after deployment.

APR.2010 – JUN.2011

(1 Year 3 Months)

BELTEXCO LTD (MIDAS SAFETY)

Software Developer



- Responsible for collecting project requirements, implementation, testing, Development and maintenance of .NET based windows and web applications. Developed C#, VB.Net, window and web applications using Visual Studio 2008 and Microsoft SQL server 2005. Involved for maintenance work for existing projects on VB 6.0 application/SQL server 2000/05/Crystal Report. Existing projects is in windows and have been part of Finance & HR.
- Bug fixing, testing, adding new requirement.
- Equally Support new system and existing projects.

E D U C A T I O N

2006 – 2010

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (COMPUTER SCIENCE)

Quaid-e-Awam University of Engineering, Science & Technology - Pakistan

2008 – 2008

DIPLOMA IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

APTECH Computer Education – Pakistan

2008 – 2008

DOT NET SPECIALIZATION

Sir Syed University of Engineering & Technology - Pakistan

CERTIFICATINS



11 MAR.2015	DEVELOPING MICROSOFT AZURE AND WEB SERVICES Exam ID: 70-487
02 MAR.2015	DEVELOPING ASP.NET MVC WEB APPLICATINS Exam ID: 70-486
15 FEB.2015	PRGRAMMING IN HTML5 WITH JAVASCRIPT & CSS3 Exam ID: 70-480
08 JUN.2014	WEB DEVELOPMENT FUNDAMENTALS Exam ID: 98-363
30 SEP.2010	MS SQL SERVER 2008, IMPLEMENTATION & MAINTENANCE Exam ID: 70-432

ACHIEVEMENTS



11 MAR.2015	Microsoft Certified Solutions Developer
15 FEB.2015	Microsoft Specialist
08 JUN.2014	Microsoft Certified Professional
08 JUN.2014	Microsoft Technology Associate
30 SEP.2010	Microsoft Certified Technology Specialist

PROJECTS

ACADEMIC ERP SYSTEM

Developing ERP system in .Net Core framework using C#, ASP.Net. That includes HR / AR / AP / GL / Projects / Academic Modules with interactive dashboard.

Technologies: .Net Core, ASP.Net MVC, C#.Net, HTML5, Bootstrap, MS SQL, Postgre.

Dr. Samir Abbas Hospital Portal

Developed web-based Patient Portal for Dr. Samir Abbas Hospital. That allows patient to book appointments, PCR appointments, view laboratory and radiology reports, complaints, surveys, request for medication and sick leaves any many more...

Technologies: ASP.Net MVC, C#.Net, HTML5, Bootstrap, Oracle 11g, MS SQL Server.

Links: <https://pp.dsah.sa/>

Dr. Bakhsh Hospital Website & Patient Portal

Developed web-based Patient Portal and website for Dr. Bakhsh Hospital. That allows patient to book appointments, view laboratory and radiology reports, complaints, surveys, request for medication and sick leaves any many more...

Technologies: ASP.Net MVC, C#.Net, HTML5, Bootstrap, Oracle 11g, MS SQL Server.

Links: <https://drbakhsh.com/>, <https://drbakhsh.com/pportal/>

ACADEMIC ERP SYSTEM

It is a web based Academic ERP system developed for UBT. That includes all the major modules i.e. Admissions, Registrations, Academic Staff, Financial, Security and Reporting Module.

Technologies: ASP.Net MVC, C#.Net, HTML5, Bootstrap, Oracle 11g.

(And used ASP.NET web forms to maintain old university applications)

FACULTY DEVELOPMENT CENTERS PROGRAM

It is a web based Academic system developed for UBT to manage the workshops / events and faculties information and to view the faculties KPIs with complete college information system.

Technologies: ASP.Net MVC, C#.Net, HTML5, Bootstrap, Oracle 11g.

ARABSIGN CORPORATE SOLUTION (ASERP)

It is a cloud based ERP developed as in-house product for ArabSign Company. That includes all the major modules i.e. HRM, Payroll, CRM, Projects, Inventory, Sales, Purchases, Finance, Document Management, Helpdesk Support System etc.

Technologies: ASP.Net, C#.Net, HTML5, Bootstrap, MS SQL Server, DotNetNuke, Crystal Reports.

SHAREPOINT PORTAL FOR AL RAJHI HOLDINGS

AL-RAJHI Group is one of the most top-notch group in KSA. We have complete the two-intranet project for them in just 3 months. Built the Family portal & Office Portal in SharePoint 2010 with installation, integration, custom workflow and customize web part development. Both portal having the functionality of Meetings, Document Collaboration, Help desk support system, Events, Agenda management, Air Tickets Management, Visa Management, Accommodation management, Transport Management, House Hold Items Management, Labor Recruitment, Issue Tracking & Progress, Vehicle Information & Maintenance Management, Banking & Accounts Management, Telecommunication Managements, Education Information Management, Graphical Reports, And Many more functions.

ONLINE EXAMINATION SYSTEM FOR SJAHI (TOYOTA INSTITUTE)

The project is completely online examination system for SJAHI (Run under Toyota Company). The project contains the following functional sections.

Online question Management, Multi choices answer, Result Store in their internal SAS system, Teachers & Students Roles, Different sections for the questions. Combination of exams with different sessions, Reporting for the question bank, Auto Generate examination papers, Auto Generate Results, Student Dashboard and Relevant areas, Teacher Dashboard and Relevant areas, Content Management System, User level permissions, Group level permissions, Module based permissions, File Management, Communication System Management, Customize Reporting Generated by System, Examination timings & auto expire, Practice Test & results, Other Relevant functional Sections

HRMS APPLICATION FOR HALWANI BROS.

Developed and implemented HR Management Application comprising all of the modules associated with Employee profile, Contract, Attendance, Overtime, Leave, Transfer, Disciplinary, Payroll and End Of service.

WASEL CRM

It's a cloud base CRM developed as in-house product for ArabSign Company. Its lead management system automates lead-generation; lead-tracking, follow-ups etc. in a simple yet incredibly powerful fashion, letting you manage every aspect of your customer relationships in one smart, central location.

Technologies: ASP.Net, C#.Net, HTML5, Bootstrap, MS SQL Server, DotNetNuke.

SHAREPOINT DMS FOR TAV(6TH WORLD LARGEST ORGANIZATION)

TAV is 6th world largest organization, we built the Document Management System for them by using SharePoint 2013 technology. The project scope is to manage the project documents, creating new workflow, developing customized approval system for different document libraries.

TIME MANAGEMENT & PORTAL SYSTEM FOR CBA WITH ACCESS CONTROL MACHINES

I have developed an application for CBA College that connect with the master and slave Access control machines, manipulate the data from it, and directly entered into client's Oracle database. **Technologies:** C#.Net, VB.Net, Oracle 11g.

OTHER PROJECTS

- HR Portal for employees to submit HR related request through HB Portal.
- Workflow Management System integrated with HR system for Halwani Bros.
- Helpdesk Support System with dynamic request forms for Halwani Bros.
- Project / Task System for Halwani Bros.
- Assets Management System for Halwani Bros.
- Spare Parts Management System for Halwani Bros.
- Data Quality Management System for Halwani Bros.
- Production Dashboard for Halwani Bros.
- Sales Dashboard for Halwani Bros.
- Helpdesk Support System for Halwani Bros.
- Equipment Downtime & Maintenance System for Halwani Bros.
- R & D Management System for Halwani Bros.
- Warehouse Dashboard for Halwani Bros.
- Employees Directory integrated with SMS sender.
- Halwani Gallery
- Document Authoring & Access Management for Halwani Bros.
- Online Appointment System for Dr. Bakhsh Hospital.
- Student Interface Module for SJAHI.
- Online Admission Website for SJAHI
- Alumni Website for SJAHI.

STRENGTHS

- Critical Thinking & Strong Problem Solving
- Good Communication and Interpersonal Skills
- Excellent Research Skills
- Ability to work independently or as part of a team
- Ability to work with a minimum of technical supervision
- Ability to analyse information and make appropriate recommendations
- Ability to adapt and change based on new business requirements and environment
- Ability to understand the given task verbally or written